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Federal Communications Commission Date: Aug. 2, 2001
Authorization and Evaluation Division

7435 Oakland Mills Rd.

Columbia, MD. 21046

Attention: Authorization and Evaluation Division

Subject: RFI related modifications incorporated into unit with
17" COLOR MONITOR -- FCC ID: ARSCM 791H
(Class || Permissive Change)

Dear Sirs:

This unit was granted on June 19, 2001. The Class Il Permissive Change is due to
the addition of one D-Sub input function.

This letter serves as our declaration that al modifications listed below were
implemented in the sample submitted for testing. We further declare that the
same modifications will be implemented into al production units to enhance
compliance of the unitsto FCC limits.

The modifications include the following:

1) Added aferrite core on the degaussing wires connected to main board with 2 turns.
(see photo 9)

2) Added aferrite core on the wires connecting main board and control board. (see
photo 9)

3) Added two capacitors on the solder side of main board for electrical improvement
only, not for EMI. They will be built into component side after circuit re-layout.
(see photo 12)

If you have any further questions or comments regarding the above, please don't
hesitate to contact Mr. Jonson Lee of ADT Lab. at fax No.:886-2-2602-2943 or
E-mail: jonson |ee@mail.adt.com.tw

Sincerely yours,

Frank Yang / R&D Pk)j/ ect I\Mlager
Top Victory Electronics (Taiwan) Co., Ltd.




